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TO:  MEMBERS AND SUBSCRIBERS 
 
FROM: MEMBER & CUSTOMER SERVICES  
 
DATE: OCTOBER 8, 2001 

 Circular No. 01-1370 
  

MWCIA is pleased to announce that we will be issuing our Circulars and Newsletters electronically.  Effective January 1, 
2002, we will be eliminating general mailing of hard copy Circulars and Newsletters. 
 
You will be listed on our priority mailing listing.  This will enable us to distribute Circulars and Newsletters to you quickly 
and timely. 
 
In order for us to issue the Circulars and Newsletters electronically, we will need the following information. You may submit 
this information electronically to: melodie.lachapelle@mwcia.org 
 
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY: 
 
 
Business Name: 
 
First Name:                                   Last Name:          E-Mail Address:   
 
Street Address:                             State:         Zip Code:       Phone Number: 
 
 

****Please List E-Mail Address For Additional Personnel To Receive Circulars And Newsletters **** 
 

First Name:             Last Name:                     E-Mail Address: 
 
First Name:             Last Name:                            E-Mail Address: 
   
First Name:                                   Last Name:                            E-Mail Address: 
 

 
 

***PLEASE NOTIFY US IF YOU STILL REQUIRE HARD COPY DISTRIBUTION*** 
 
 
 


